BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

. TO: Members of the Economic Development Committee
Eric L. Adams - . .
Borough President FROM: Debbie Timothy, Committee Chair
RE: Economic Development Committee Meeting
Vacant DATE: June 11, 2020

District Manager
The meeting of the Economic Development Committee has been scheduled as follows:

Fred E.hB_aptlste DATE: Monday, June 15, 2020
ar TIME: 7:00 p.m.
Warren P. Berke PLACE: Webex Video Conference
1%t Vice Chair Meeting number (access code): 129 039 5529
Meeting password: 2VKGNEQYV68
Francisca Leopold Phone in Via 1(646) 992-2010

2" Vice Chair
Stewart Balberg AGENDA
Executive Secretary
. Meeting Call to Order

Debbie Timothy . Words of encouragement from Bishop Sylveta Hamilton-Gonzales
Treasurer 1. Welcome and Introductions
V. Accept minutes from May 18, 2020 EDC meeting

Eve-lyn Williams

Member-at-Large V. Accept agenda for June 15 2020 meeting

VI. New Business
Vivian Morgan a. Presentation — Deshaun Mars, Director of Outreach,
Member-at-Large NYC Department of Small Business Service

*What types of services is being offered by SBS to local small
businesses affected by the COVID-19 pandemic
*What type of assistance is being offered to small businesses
in terms of meeting all of the qualifications to obtain available
funding?
What percentage of small businesses did SBS reach out to, and
were these businesses receptive to SBS outreach efforts? How
can CB assist?
VII. Old Business
a. Ongoing discussion on the proposed CB9 reusable shopping bag
project (Size, logo, cost, fabric, company, etc.)
b. Proposal for product manifestation (who, what, when, why and how)
c. Possible roll out (event/date)
VIIl.  Other Business
IX. Adjourn
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